See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2014_07_EO:22-2536583_990_201312.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2014_07_EO:22-2536583_990_201312.pdf

7m 390

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter Soclal Securrty numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1645-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

A Fer the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B E,!‘:.?é;&e C Name of organization D Employer identification number
orenge | PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED
Qha;r'u?;e Doing Business As 22-2536583
et Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Temn- | 55 MARKET STREET D01 978-417-9250
rnended|  Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1,289,115.
[_Jéspte= | TPSWICH, MA 01938 H(a) Is this a group return
pending F Name and address of principal officer:=GALE V HULL for subordinates? I:lYes No
55 MARKET STREET SUITE 20 1 4 IPSWICHI MA O 19 H(b) Are all subordinates lncluded?ElYGS ENO

| Tax-exempt status- 501(c)(3) D 501(c) (

) (nsetno) [ ] 4947(a)(1yor [ 527

If “No," attach a list.

J Website: » WWW.PIDONLINE .ORG

H{(c) Group exemption nu

(see Instructions)
mber P>

K_Form of organization Corporation_ [ JTrust [ J Association [ | Other P> [ L Year of formation 199 9] M state of legal domicile MA
{ Part | Summary
o | 1 Brefly descnibe the organization’s mission or most significant activities; CHILD SPONSORSHIP PROVIDE
g EDUCATION, CLOTHING, FOOD, MEDICAL AND DENTAL CARE AS NEEDED
§ 2 Check this box P l:l if the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 7
g 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
81 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 8 500
r»:ta 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
po b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
353 Prior Year Current Year
% 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) 992,446. 1,267,024.
f’g; 9 Program service revenue (Part VilI, line 2g) 0. 0.
(3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0. 134.
é 11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 0. 21,957.
™[ 12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 992 ’ 446. 1 ’ 289 ’ 115.
3| 13  Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 359,263.
&2 | 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
gg' 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
;22 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 11e) 4, 578T4 . 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part {X, column (D), ine 25) P> 52,210.
w117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), Iines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)_, ——\ 932,017. 914,533.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal-Rar ng{cdlﬁﬁnf(é;,Be 25) \ 936,601. 1,273,796.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 1\8 from&lmeﬁaﬂ 2/ :_Lf‘_.t‘—-—"\ Q 55,845. 15,319.
gg %! . 7_0'\4 ?f) Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%a| 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) o JUL 1oV @ 261,329. 261,465.
Z5| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, ne 26) Lyt I 23,389. 8,208.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Iln‘e 21\-fromilihé-26' Ny \ { l 237,940. 253,257.
[Part i | Signature Block Vo gl b e e

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined ti‘l'iffém'rn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is
true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) i1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

} Cpa s ;
Sign Sighature of officer Date
Here GALE V HULL, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title ’N
Pnint/Type preparer's name PTW* L/- Date ﬁ"”‘ PTIN
Paid PAUL M LAW M 07/10/ 14 stempoes P00126375
Preparer | Firm's name » PAUL M LAW CPA ~ Firm's EIN 04-2838255
Use Only” | Firm's address p. 99 WALNUT ST, SUITE G
SAUGUS, MA 01906 Phoneno 781-233-5161
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) [Z] Yes L__] No
332001 10-20-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation

\\e
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 2
E Part i } Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
~ Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part ill E]

1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission:

OVERALL ASSISTANCE TO ALL IN NEED IN HAITI AND GUATEMALA AS STATED IN
ORGANIZATION’S MISSION

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ IYes XINo
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program services? l:]Yes No

If “Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code ) (Expenses $ 1 ’ 087 ’ 693. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 [ 289 4 115. )
VARIOUS CHARITABLE WORK IN HAITI AND GUATEMALA

4b  (code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code ) (Expenses $ ncluding grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Exgens&s $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 1,087,693.
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-20-13
2
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 3
| Part ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules

. Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)?
Jf "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election In effect
during the tax year? /f "“Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liablility; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 [f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11¢ X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X and XII 12a | X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a | X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign Individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part VIlI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes," complete Schedule H . 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
3

13360710 806089 PID6583 2013.03010 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT IN PID65831



3

Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 4
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

- Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part X, column (A), Iine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part [X,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Dd the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durnng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organtzation’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, tine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part ll, lll, or IV, and
Part V, ine 1 . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)? 35a X
b If “Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charltable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V! . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38 X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13
4
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 5
| Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
. Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V :I
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included In line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1¢c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes, has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Iinterest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a | X

b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > Haiti, Guatemala
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrnibutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X

b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 76 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 i 7c X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h If the organization recelved a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, line 12 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recetved or accrued during the year | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization I1s licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
5
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583  Ppage6

[ Part Vi I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
. toline 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . L]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 7
If there are material differences In voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authonty to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 7

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appotnt one or
more members of the governing body? . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following
a The governing body? 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

N

4]

LS N ]

E T = T - - - o o - -

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,® did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiiates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by Independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization Invest in, contnibute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be filed »MA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) avallable
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own website (] Another's website Upon request L__] Other (explain in Schedule O)
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made Its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P
CORPORATION - 978-380-6132
55 MARKET STREET SUITE 201, IPSWICH, MA 01938
332006 10-29-13 6 Form 990 (2013)
13360710 806089 PID6583 2013.03010 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT IN PID65831
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 7
|Part VIt] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
. Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part V| :]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® { st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | st all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) € (D) (€) (3]
Name and Title Average | ... ., cfe‘zf';';’: than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week “’_fﬁ“’ and a director/trustee) from from related other
(ist any § the organizations compensation
hours for b B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g é g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 E and related
below |3 s | BB & organizations
e |38 |£|5 (56|
{1) GALE HULL 70.00
PRESIDENT X X|X|[X 48,864. 0. 0.
(2) MERRILL ALLEN 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) GORDON NELSON 2.00
CLERK X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MITCHELL MACDONALD 2.00
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CEDRIC BUETTNER 4.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) GLENN PRESCOTT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page8
IPart V“i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
: (A) 8) (C) (D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average (do ot cfegf':"c?: than one Reportablg Reportable Estimated
. hours per | po, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(st any ’3 the organizations compensation
hours for |8 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g E g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
orgamlzat!ons £ |3 g gg and related
below 312 ?l6E 4 niza
ine) é g g § gg E organizations
1b Sub-total > 48,864. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 48,864. 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who recetved more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

NONE

Description of services

(8)

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P

0

332008
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013)

PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED

22-2536583

Page 9

[ Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

1

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VIll
(

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections
512 -514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

- 06 o 0 T o

T @

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

71,614.

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contnbutions) 1e

All other contrnibutions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

1f

1,195,410.

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $

178,703.

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

| -

1,267,024.

am Service
evenue

Proghr
n =0 a0 0O

Business Code}

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Other Revenue

(120 -

Investment income (including dividends, Interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

134.

134.

>
>
>

>

(1) Real

(1) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental Income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

|

Gross amount from sales of

() Secunties

(n) Other

assets other than Inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross Income from fundraising events (not
including $ 71,614. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses

Net iIncome or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expenses

Net iIncome or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold

Net Income or (loss) from sales of inventory

a
b

a
b

18,383.

18,383.

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code}

o a0 T o

SALE OF BUILDING

236000

3,574.

3,574.

All other revenue
Total. Add hnes 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions

3,574.

>
>

1,289,115.

3,708.

0.

18,383.

12
332009
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 10
| Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part IX L—__I
7 i (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 30,707. 30,707.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 328,556. 328,556.
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnibutions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
Management 96,235. 16,421. 79,814.
Legal
Accounting 5,000. 5,000.
Lobbying
Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees
Other. (If line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, fist fine 11g expenses on Sch 0 ) 4,708. 4,708.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 21,389. 9,019. 11,810. 560.
14  Information technology

15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 9,144. 1,829. 7,315.

17 Travel 20,377. 7,836. 12,541.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e If hine
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0)

Q@ =0 0 0 T o

a SERVICE TRIPS 275,303. 275,303,

b HAITI,MEDICAIL, PROGRAMS 192,798. 192,798.

< DONATED GOODS 178,703. 138,855. 112. 39,736.

d GUATEMALA,MEDICAL PROGR 78,950. 78,950.

e All other expenses 31,926. 7,419. 12,593. 11,914.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,273,796.] 1,087,693. 133,893. 52,210.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) jont costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
Checknere B> [ | following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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.

Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Ppage 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

* Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X l:|
(A) (8)
. Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 216,396.] 1 182,055.
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4
85 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part |l of Schedule L . 5
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part |l of Sch L 6
A 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 44,933.| ¢ 79,410.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 |ntangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 261,329.] 16 261,465.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 23,389.| 17 8,208.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
¢ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
}S Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
- |23 Ssecured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 23,389.] 26 8,208.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 237,940.( 27 253,257.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D
8 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retamned earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 237,940.( a3 253,257.
134 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 261,329.| as 261,465.
Form 990 (2013)

332011
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Form 990 (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 12
| Part X!! Reconciliation of Net Assets

* Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X| . E'
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 1,289,115.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,273,796.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 15,319.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 237,940.
5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B) 10 253,259.
| Part XHi Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI! L__|
Yes | No

i 1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual El Other

‘ If the organization changed 1its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain iIn Schedule O.
‘ 2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an iIndependent accountant? . 2a X
‘ If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|

|

[:] Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basts
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an iIndependent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basts [:l Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain In Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2013)
332012
10-29-13
12

13360710 806089 PID6583 2013.03010 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT IN PID65831




SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 3
. Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Pubtic

Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or §90-EZ) and Hts instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583

]_F‘art I | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it Is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b}{1){A)(i).

2 E] A school descnbed in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 E] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)}(A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)

(-] E] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [:] A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 D An organization that normally recetves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recetpts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment

income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box that

descrbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a I:l Type | b [:l Type ll c [:] Type lil - Functionally integrated d [:] Type Il - Non-functionally integrated

e I:I By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

10
11

[0

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ii|
supporting organization, check this box [:]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i1} and () below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? | 11g(i)
{ii) A family member of a person descnbed In (i) above? 11g(ii
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
() Name of supported (i) EIN (iil) Type of organization (V) Is the organization| {v) Did you noty the | ' ar(1‘|lgt||%}1hﬁ| col | (v1l) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-g n col (i) isted in your| organization in col (I)gorganlzed in the support
above or IRC section  |governing document?| (i) of your support? us?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
332021
09-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED

22-2536583 page2

IPaﬂlH

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

Gifts, grants, contrnibutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any “"unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on Iits behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person {(other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

{f} Total

564,174.

1059962.

1322406.

992,446.

1288981.

5227969.

564,174.

1059962.

1322406.

992,446.

1288981.

5227969.

5227969.

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

7
8

10

1"
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
secuntlies loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
Other iIncome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

{c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

564,174.

1059962.

1322406.

992,446.

1288981.

5227969.

186.

11.

176.

396.

134.

903.

5228872.

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

> 1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

99,98 o

15

99.98 «

> [X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[ ]

»[ ]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

»[]
> ]

332022
09-25-13

13360710
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 _Page3
] Part Hi ; Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
" (Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part |l. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.*)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that Is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (subtract e 7c from line 6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total

8 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from bustnesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carned on

12 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain 1n Part (V.)

13 Total support. (add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here »[ 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16__ Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part ill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions > ]
332023 09-25-13 15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Ppages
l Part le Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il, ine 10; Part Ii, ine 17a or 17b; and Part lIl, ine 12.
- Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
16

13360710 806089 PID6583 2013.03010 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT IN PID65831




. . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 3
. PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. "
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Oper to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection
Name. of the organization Employer identification number

PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583
Part} | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year 0 0
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) 0. 0.
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) 0. 0.
4 Aggregate value at end of year 0. 0.
5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:I Yes [:] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? D Yes D No
{Part It_{ Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ne 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

Iisted In the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:] Yes I:I No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P>
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year » $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B){)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? E] Yes [:] No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[ Part Il j Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1 > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 ] > 3
b Assets included In Form 990, Part X >
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
562513
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 2.
| Part Bt | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [:] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b C] Scholarly research e D Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XI|I.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? E] Yes [ INo

Part Wi Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete 1f the organization answered *Yes*® to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? CIves [ INo
b if *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 11t
2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [:] Yes I:] No

b _If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl
|Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contnbutions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o Qoo

-

by; Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations Jalii)

b If "Yes® to 3a(j)), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

4
[ Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) > 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 3
| Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category gnciuding name of secunty) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Fmmancial denivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

8)

(@)

(O}

(2]

(F

Q)

(H)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 12) P>

Part Vill; Investments - Program Related.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13
(a) Description of Investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

2)

€]

(4)

(5)

(6}

@

[(5)]

©
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) P>
| Part EX; Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
(1)
2
3)
4)
(5)_
6)
@
@)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) >

| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal Income taxes

(2

@)

(4)

6)

(6)

@

@)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncentain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xll| L]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2013

PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED

22-2536583 paged

lPart Xl } Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 12a.

o ao o

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on Investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe In Part XIil.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XlIl.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)

2a

1 1,864,776.

2b

575,662.

2¢

2d

4a

2e 575,662.

3 1,289,114.

4b

4c 0.

5 1,289,114.

I Part XH 1 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanclal Statements With Expenses per

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

Return.

o o 0 T o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facliities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part X!l )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Descnbe In Part XIIi.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18)

2a

575,662.

1 1,849,460.

2b

2c

2d

4a

2e 575,662.

3 1,273,798.

4b

4c 0.

5 1,273,798.

l Part p A1 ; Supplemental Information.

Provide the descnptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part II, line 9:

Explanation: NONE

332054

09-25-13
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States Y P
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 2 01 3
Department of the Treasury . P> Attach to Form 990. P> Se? s?parate !nstrt.lctions. . " Open o PabE
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name.of the organization Employer identification number
PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583

{Partt | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection cntena used to award the grants or assistance? Yes |:] No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part [, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.)
(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted In region (e) If activity listed In (d) {f) Total
offices :&%‘t‘g‘ﬁs& (by type) (e.g., fundraising, program IS a program service, exi?gpg::fes
In the regton |ggﬁ rg'é?;’;t services, Investments, grants to describe specific type Investments
T reenon recipients located In the region) of service(s) In region In region
Central America and
the Caribbean - 2 PROGRAM SERVICES [SEE PAGE 2 697,346,
3 a Sub-total 2 0 697 346.
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part | 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and 3b) 2 0 697 346,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
50813
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED

22-2536583  Ppages

[Part W] Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation durning the tax year? /f "Yes, " the
. organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an Interest in a foreign trust dunng the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership Interest In a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.

(see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership Interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countnes during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, Intemational Boycott Report. (see Instructions

for Form 5713)

[:‘ Yes No

D Yes No

l:] Yes No

|:] Yes No
[:] Yes No
D Yes No

332074
10-03-13
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583  pages
[Part V] Supplemental Information
* Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitonng of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part I, line 1 (accounting method); Part Ill (accounting method); and Part 1ll, column (c)
{estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part I, Line 2:

Explanation: FUNDS USED FOR RELIEF WORK IN HAITI AND GUATEMALA ARE

REGULARLY REVIEWED BY SUPERVISORS AND THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR

CORRECTNESS. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REGULARLY MAKES TRIPS TO THESE

COUNTRIES FOR ON SITE REVIEW OF SERVICES PROVIDED AND EXPENSES DISBURSED.

Part I, line 3:

Explanation: ACCRUAL BASIS

332075 10-03-13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE G ] ) . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2 0 1 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 18, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open T? Fuhlic

Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule G (Form 890 or 980-E2) and its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form 990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [:] Mail solicitations e [:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and emall solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c l:] Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed In Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes [:' No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser I1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. (0 ) v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual - n(md)ra?s'gr (iv) Gross recelpts t<(: {or retame?j by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity {fundraiser) (i) Activity have custod from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)

contabutions? fisted In col. (i) organization
Yes | No

Total >

3 Ust all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332081

09-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED

l Part lf| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

22-2536583 Ppage2

of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

BEN(Ea)FE;Ir:t #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
AUCTION 3 ool (o)
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
=2
c
[
é 1 Gross recelpts 86,686. 3,311. 89,997.
2 Less: Contributions 68,303. 3,311. 71,614.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 18,383. 18,383.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash pnizes
2
[72]
g:_ 6 Rent/facility costs
a
g 7 Food and beverages
a
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) >
11__Net iIncome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) | 18 ,383.
Part it | Gaming. Complete If the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
{b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
(]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col (c))
3
o
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cash pnzes
a
o
1% 3 Noncash prizes
Q
g 4 Rent/facllity costs
5 Other direct expenses
|:] Yes % E] Yes % |:] Yes %
6 Volunteer labor lj No |:| No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) >
8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) »

9 Enter the state(s) In which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states?

b If "No,* explain:

L Ives [_JNo

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If “Yes,” explain:

[:] Yes [:] No

332082 09-12-13

13360710 806089 PID6583
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Schedule G (Form 990 pr 990-E2) 2013 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 page3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? |:] Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chartable gaming? [ Yes L INe
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? [:l Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If “Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P §

Description of services provided P

[:] Director/officer [:] Employee E] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make chanitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? L Jves [INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt organizations or spent In the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B $
|Fart WI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (1)) and (v), and Part lll, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)

PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED

22-2536583 pages

[Part ¥ ] Supplemental Information (continued)

332084
05-01-13

13360710 806089 PID6583

29

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

2013.03010 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT IN PID65831



{€102) (066 wio4) | 3INpayos

0¢

€1L-62-0L
Lolcee

*066 W10 IO} SUOIONIISU| dY} IS ‘DOJON 1OV UONINPaY >pomsaded 404  VHI

<4
<4

a|qe} | aul| 8y} Ul pajsi| suoiieziuebio Jayio 0 Jequinu [ej0} JBIU7 ¢
3|qe} | aul| 8y} ul paysi| sucieziuebilo JuswulaAob pue (€)(2) LOS UOIlaS Jo Jequnu [ejo} Jojul g

Jueib jo asodind (Y)

9oUE]SISSE YSBI-UOU
Jo uonduasaq (6)

(1ayio
‘lesresdde ‘AN4
00Qq) uolenea

40 pouIsiy 1)

eouelsisse
ysea-uou
10 Wnowy (a)

yelb yseo
§0 Junowy (p)

ajqeoidde y
uoijoas Dy| (9)

Juswiusanob Jo
N3 (q) uoljeziuebio Jjo ssaippe pue suiep (e) |

"pepaau S| 80eds [eUCIIPPE Ji Pajedlidnp 8q Ued || Hed "000'S$ UEY} 910 paAi@dal yey) Jusidioal
Aue 10} ‘12 8UI| ‘Al Med ‘066 WIO4 O} ,S9A, PAISMSUE uoljeZIue6io 8y} Jl 919|dwo) “Sa1e1s paliuf ay) ui suoljeziuebiQ pue SJUSWUIIAOK) O} BOURISISSY 49410 pue Sjueln * it Jeg _

ON _H S9A _|.|||_

*S8JeIS PalluN 8y} Ul Spunj Jueld JO asn 8y} bullojuoW 1o} s8InPadoid S,UoijeZIUebdIO au} Al Hed Ul 8quose] ¢

;eouersisse 1o sjueib ay) p/eme 0} pasn elLa)u9

UOI}09]9S Y} PUE ‘aouejsISsE 10 SjueIb sy} 10} ANjiqiBie seajueIb 8y} ‘aoue]SISSE IO SjURIB By} JO JUNOWE 3y} SJBIjUBISqNS O} SPI03Jal Ulejurew uoljeziuebio sy} seoq |

aJuejsisse 10

20ue|SISSY pue SJueJD U uonewojul [e1euaY | jHey |

£€869€G¢C-¢C¢ TILVIOdYOONI INIWIJdOTIAMA NI SYINLYYL
Jaqunu uojesynuapl 1aKojdwg uoijeziuebio ay} Jo aweN
. uanaedsy “06G6WIO}/ACT SI'MMM JE S| SUOTIONITSUI STI pUe (066 Wi04] | 9INPayds INOge UOHEWIIoj| oI anuaAY [EWBIY]
sgng 03wl "066 W04 0} Yoeny Ainsea aup jo jusuiiedsq

- €10¢

LP00-SPSL ON BWO

*22 10 |2 aul| ‘Al Med '066 w104 0} ,SAA, PRIamsue uoljeziueblio ay) y d)aidwor)

S9]B1S PaluN 9y} Ul S|ENPIAIPU| PUB ‘SJUBWUIBA0Y)
‘suonjeziuebiQ 0} aoue)sISSY JaYlO pue sjueln

(066 wuog)
131NQ3aHOS



{€102) (066 W0 | 3INpaydg

1€

€1L-6¢-01 coleee

“uoijeulIoUl [euollippe Jaylo Aue pue (q) uwn|od ‘|jf Hed ‘g aul| ’| Ued ut paiinbal uoijewlIoul 8y} 8piACId "uoijeuuoju] jejuawdjddng W Atued _

SA53TI0D 40 LSO0J" 0

“LOL O€

SdIHSYY'IOHOS

aouejsisse yses-uou Jo uoliduosaq (3)

(1oy10 ‘lesteidde ‘AN Yooq) | SOUB)SISSE YSed
uoleneA Jo poyisiy (9) -Uou }o Wnowy (p)

eib yseos
Jo lunowty (9)

sjuaidioal
jo Jaquin (q)

aaue)sisse 4o Juelb jo adA) (e)

‘papaau sI 9oeds [RUOIUPPE §i PalesIdNpP 3q Ued ||| Ued

"Z2 3uif ‘Al Ued ‘066 Wio4 0} ,SBA, PaIamsue UOREZIUEBGIO BU) )i 9)9|dWO) "SalelS PaYu[] Y} Ul SIENPIAIPU| O} SURISISSY JAYI0 Pue Sjuesd | fplied

¢ abed

£€869¢86¢-¢CC

JILVIOdYOONI LNIWIdOTIAIJ NI SYINLIVA (€102} {066 Wiod) | SNPsYos




SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMS No_1645-0047
(Form 990) 2 01 3
N P> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open ta Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule M (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583
[Partt | Types of Property
(a) (b) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or amounts reported on noncash contnbution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VI, ine 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

Securnities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

Qualified conservation contribution -
Histonc structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential

168 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies X 10,000 178,703. FAIR MARKET VALUE
21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Sclentific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts

- O © 0O NG & WN =

-t -k

-
N

-t
w

25 Other P ( )
26 Other P )
27 Other P ¢ )
28  Other P | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a Dunng the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part [, lines 1 - 28, that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which Is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding pertod? . 30a X
b If "Yes,® descnbe the arrangement in Part |1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contnbutions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contnbutions? . . . 32a X
b If "Yes,® describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount In column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part |l.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

332141
09-03-13
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583 Page 2

I Part i Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
1s reporting In Part 1, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

332142 09-03-13 Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
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. OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ =
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 3

. Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Opexr to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule O (Form 90 or 890-EZ) and Hs instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection
Name-of the organization Employer identification number
PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED i 22-2536583

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

COTTAGE INDUSTRY PROVIDES START UP FUNDS TO FAMILIES IDENTIFIED AS THE

EXTREMELY POOR

HOUSING PROVIDES ADEQUATE HOUSING FOR THE HOMELESS OR INADEQUATELY

HOUSED

MEDICAL CARE PROVIDES PRIMARY CARE, DIBETIC, LIMITED MATERNAL CARE AND

SURGERIES

SCHOOIL PROGRAMS PROVIDES LIMITED SERVICES FOR THE COMMUNITIES PID

SERVICES

TEAM SUPPORT PROVIDES SERVICES FOR CONSTRUCTION, MEDICAL AND OTHER

SPECIALTIES

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211
09-04-13

34
13360710 806089 PID6583 2013.03010 PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT IN PID65831



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

Rev. January 2014 i H

‘ : ) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box »

® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thls form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing fe-filo] You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see Instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

Fart 1| Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only » [ ]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnersh/ps, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
Fie by the PARTNERS IN DEVELOPEMENT INCORPORATED 22-2536583
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 55 MARKET STREET, No. 201
nstructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
IPSWICH, MA 01938

Enter the Return code for the return that this application Is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |]lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than Individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
CORPORATION
® The books are Inthe care of » 55 MARKET STREET SUITE 201 - IPSWICH, MA 01938
Telephone No.»> 978-380-6132 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check this box » [ ]
® |[f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P> |:] . If 1t is for part of the group, check this box P> |:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
Auqgust 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

1s for the organization’s return for:

4 calendaryear 2013 or

> E] tax year beginning , and ending

2  Ifthe tax year entered In line 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: I:] Initial return D Final return
|:] Change In accounting period

3a If this application Is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b If this application Is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with thts Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
Instructions.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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Paul M. Law

Centitied Public Acoountant
. Saugus North Professional Building
99 Walnut Street - Suite G
Saugus, MA 01906-1980

TEL: (781) 233-5181
FAX: (781) 233-5141
Email: plawinc@comcast.net

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
Partners in Development, Inc.

I have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Partners in Development, Inc. (a
not-for-profit corporation) as of December 31, 2013 and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2013. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the management of Partners in Development, Inc. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financlal statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of
America, Government Auditing Standards and the requirements of the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Partners in Development, Inc. as of December 31, 2013, and the changes in net
assets, functional expenses and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued a report dated May 14, 2014 on
my consideration of Partners in Development, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.

ZZN N

Saugus, Massachusetts
May 14, 2014



Partners in Development, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2013

Cash
Prepaid Expense (Note 4)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:

Unrestricted, beginning of year
Net income

Total Unrestricted Net Assets, end of year

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$

$

182,055
79,410

261,465

lpo
N
(=]
00

ro
N
(=
00

237,940
15,317

253,257

261,465

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Partners in Development, Inc.
Statement of Activities

Support and Revenue:

Expenses:

Fundraising

Direct Public Support
Donated Services
investment Income

Sale of Building, Guatemala
Net Fundraising Income

Total Support and Revenue

Administrative expenses
Fundraising expenses
Program services expenses
Donated Services

Total unrestricted expenses

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

$ 71614
1,195,410
575,662

134

3,574
18,382

1,864,776

$ 133,893
52,210
1,087,695
575,662

S 1,849,460

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Partners in Development, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Program Services Expenses:

Travel costs for volunteers S 283,139
Management Fees 16,421
Program expense Guatemala 78,950
Program expense Haiti 192,798
Office expense 9,019
Direct assistance 30,707
Other program expenses 7,419
Donated Goods 138,855
Assistance in Foreign Countries 328,558
Occupancy 1,829
Total Program Services expenses S 1,087,695

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Partners in Development, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase (Decrease) in net assets S 15,317

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by (used by) operating activities:

Depreciation 0
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 15,181
(Increase) decrease In prepaid expenses <34,477>
(Increase) in undeposited funds <30,362>
Net cash provided by (used by) operating activities <34,341>
Net increase (decrease) in cash <34,341>
Cash balance at beginning of year 216,396
Cash balance at end of year $ 182,055

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Partners in Development, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Statements

The financial statements of Partners in Development, Inc. have been prepared on the accrual basis. The
statement of support revenues and expenses is a statement of financial activities of the funds related to
the current reporting period.

B. Basis of Accounting

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available
to the Organization, the accounts of the Organization are maintained in accordance with the principles
of “fund accounting.” This is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for
accounting and reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance with activities for objectives
specified. Separate accounts are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial
statements, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined into fund groups. Accordingly,
all financial transactions have been recorded and reported by fund group. Within each fund group, fund
balances restricted by outside sources are so indicated and are distinguished from unrestricted funds
allocated to specific purposes by action of the governing board.

All gains and losses arising from the sale, collection, or other disposition of investments and other
noncash assets are accounted for in the fund which owned such assets. Income derived from
investments, receivables, and the like, is accounted for in the fund owning such assets.

All unrestricted revenue is accounted for in the unrestricted current fund. Restricted gifts, grants,
appropriations, endowment income, and other restricted resources are accounted for in the appropriate
restricted funds. Restricted current funds are reported as revenues and expenditures when expended
for current operating purposes.

C. Property and Equipment

Acquisition of property and equipment related directly to programs is charged directly to expense.
Property and equipment acquired directly by Partners in Development, Inc. are capitalized and
depreciated on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets estimated at ten
years. There are no such purchases of property and equipment to date. Repairs and maintenance
are charged to expenses.




Partners in Development, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont.)

D. FEunctional Expenses

Functional expenses have been allocated between Program Services and Supporting Services based on a
historical percentage of 97 % of total costs.

Note 2 - Organization

Partners in Development, Inc. is exempt from federal income tax under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code.

Note 3 - Contingency

The Organization conducts its programs in a facility which it occupies under a tenancy-at-will.

Note 4 — Prepaid Expense

These expenditures were paid in December, 2013 for volunteer airline travel to Haiti and Guatemala in
January, 2014.

Note 5 — Donated Goods and Services

Donated goods and services are at fair market value.




Report on Compliance and Other Matters and on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
In_Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

The Board of Directors
Partners in Development, Inc.
Ipswich, MA 01938

[ have audited the financial statements of Partners in Development, Inc. as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2013 and have issued my report dated May 14, 2014. [ conducted my
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Partners in Development, Inc.’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
my audit and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no

instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

[n planning and performing my audit, I considered Partners in Development, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing my audit procedures for the purpose
of expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Partners in Development, Inc.’s internal control over

financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Partners
in Development, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. I noted no matters that [ identified in internal control over financial reporting
that [ consider to be significant deficiencies.

10




A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the organization’s
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, such that there is more than a remote
likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the organization’s internal control. I noted no
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operations that |
consider to be a material weakness.

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all
deficiencies in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies and accordingly,
would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be
material weaknesses. I noted no other matters involving the internal control over financial
reporting.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Directors, management, federal

awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public
record and its distribution is not limited.

L\ A

Paul M. Law, CPA
Saugus, Massachusetts
May 14, 2014
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